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Alvers,Susan M

From: Rhoton-Vlasak,Alice Sue

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 5:19 PM

To: Alteri,Suzan

Cc: Taylor,Laurie Nancy Francesca; Alvers,Susan M

Subject: Re: Item for discussion at December's Welfare Council Meeting

Can this be added to the agenda for the next meeting as new business? 

 

It is fine with me 

 

Alice 

 

Alice Rhoton-Vlasak,MD  

University of Florida 

Department of OB/GYN 

352-273-7676 or 352-265-6200 

Note: This communication may contain information that is legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution, or copying, of this communication is 

strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error, should notify the sender immediately by 

telephone or return the e-mail and  delete the message from their computer. 

 

 

From: Alteri,Suzan 

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:01 PM 

To: Rhoton-Vlasak,Alice Sue 

Cc: Taylor,Laurie Nancy Francesca 

Subject: Item for discussion at December's Welfare Council Meeting  

  

Dear Alice, 

 

This is Suzan Alteri (Welfare Council member). I'm writing to see if it would be possible to put an item on the 

agenda for the meeting on December 7.  

 

Paul Ortiz and others have been working hard with other members of Faculty Senate to attempt to resolve 

some of the issues surrounding OPS employees at the university. I know many faculty outside of the Senate 

are also interested in this issue (pay for hurricane days, etc.). Would it be possible to have someone from the 

group speak for about 10 minutes on this issue? I was thinking that a resolution might be good, if the Welfare 

Council is interested in supporting.  

 

Paul Ortiz has already spoken at the general Faculty Senate meeting in November and will be meeting with the 

Infrastructure Council on December 14.  

 

I have cc'ed my colleague Laurie Taylor, who is one of the faculty members working on OPS issues, as I am 

currently out of town.  
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Please let one of us know if there is room in the agenda, and if there is anything else I should do (email Sue 

Alvers?). 

 

Thank you and hope you had a nice holiday! 

Suzan 

 

Suzan Alteri 

Curator, Baldwin Library of Historical Children's Literature 

George A. Smathers Libraries 

University of Florida 

salteri@ufl.edu 


